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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE rorm CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This guestiornairs reflects changes made to the faw by HUE. 1481, $0th Lag., Regutar Seasion, OFFICE ﬂ&i‘i ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 178, Local Government Code Date Received
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with &
focal governmental entity and the person meats requirements under Section 176.0068(a}.

By law this questionnalre must be fled with the records administrator of the loos
governmental enlity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes
aware of facts that require the sialement to be filed. See Section 176.008, Local
Governmant Code,

A person commils an offense If the person knowingly viclates Section 176.008, Local]
Government Code. An offense under this section is s Class © misdemeanor.

1. Name of person doing business with local governmental entity. R¥B/ RFP/ Contract ¥ |

D?;}asf’f? ys Li¢

2. Check this box if you are filing an update to a previvusly filed guestionnaire.

{Th law reaulres thet vou Be en updisted completsd questonnaira wilk te approprate Bing authodty not later than the
Tih business day sler the dale Ehﬁ adginally led guestionnalre bavormes Incomplate or inscourste.}

3. Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

\jhw h ) _{%Mr* £An mg;"x

Wame of Officer
This section (ftem 3 Including subparts A, B, C & D) must be completed for gach officer with whom the filer has an smployment or
ather business refslionship as defined by Seclion 176.001(1-a), Locat Govemment Code, Altach ad paces bo this Form

SO pe necosrery,

A, e the ool government officer named In iy section receiving or Hkely fo receive anable income, other than investmant
incoma, from the filer of the questionnairg?

Yes XinNo

B. Is the fer of the questiosnaire recelving or .ﬁf&ﬁiy to recoive taxable intome, other than Investment incofme, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxabls income is nol recaived from the local govermmental
antity? . '

Yog X} No

. 18 tha fler of this questionnaire amploved by a comporation or other business entily with ?&&;fsaf:{ o which the focat anammam
officer serves as an officer or dirsolor, or holds an ownerahlp of 10 pergent or more?

Yeg "1 No

D. Describe sach amployment or business ralationship with the Iocal government officer named in this section,

4.

T f“"{i?ﬁ(mcj‘ﬁ t,Services _
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ﬁm of persof ﬁafﬁ%mss with govemmental entity Date Signed
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